Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: 3/12/2015 3:00:31 PM

To: Marquez Ir, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE: Can we up date a few things, please/

Thanks.

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.0. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 5:50 PM

To: Michael McClain

Subject: RE: Can we up date a few things, please/

Mike

How many summer jobs for our Friend? 107 Yes. Easier to place ten 1T or engineering types. Much harder to place ten
less technical people. The sooner | get resumes the better. Most summer intern offers are out by March

How did the meeting go with ? Did he receive three good files?

The meeting went well, was assigned the following properties:

Bradiey Reporting Center

Bolingbrook HQ

Aurora HQ

DeKalb HO

Can we talk amu"ﬂz_'? f want to talk about this one some more. | am a little uneasy.

Can we talk about -? Yes, As well. | spoke with- last week. What do you want to do specifically?
B : suo00se to be interviewed. Let me check where in the process this stands>

Call me anytime tonight....seriously... seems like weekends and evenings are best these days

Regards

Fidel

From: Michael McClain [mstiommcciain@adams.nel]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 5:19 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)

Cc: 'Michael McClain'

Subject: FW: Can we up date a few things, please/

Fidel,

Can we address the below? Plus, | now have a handle on the Clean Energy Foundation,
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Lastly, our Friend cornered me and told me that I -2 NO7 been contacted for an interview with the
company which is contrary to what | had previously told him that he would be,

My hest,
Mike

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C
P.O. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:meclain®adams. net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Fidel Marquez (Figel. Marguss@ComEd.com)
Subject: Can we up date a few things, please/

How many summer jobs for our Friend? 10?

How did the meeting go with ||| | | > Dic he receive three good files?

Can we talk about _?
Can we talk about ||| IIEGN°

My best, Mike

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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